# NOTICE TO RESIDENTS TOWN OF CRESCENT MINUTES FOR MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2016 6:00 P.M., CRESCENT TOWN HALL

#### **ROLL CALL**

Supervisor Kurt Metz called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. The meeting was properly posted. Roll Call was taken. Members present were:

Steve Richardson, Supervisor Tracy Hartman, Clerk Kurt Metz, Supervisor Carla Fletcher, Treasurer

Chairman William Treder was absent.

#### APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Richardson to approve the agenda. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

# APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion by Richardson to approve the minutes from the Monthly Town Board Meeting of January 19, 2016. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

## TREASURER'S REPORT

A written report was received by Treasurer, Carla Fletcher.

Motion by Richardson to approve the treasurers report as presented. Seconded by Metz.

#### FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT AND APPROVAL OF PURCHASES

Jake Lobermeier gave an oral and written report to the board. There were 8 calls in the month of January. A natural gas leak, 2 carbon monoxide alarms, car fire, power lines on fire, fire alarm, chimney fire and snowmobile accident. Training in February is Indoor Search and Rescue, FIT Testing, and Patient Movement Techniques. Training in March is Wild land Firefighting and April training is Water Operations. All equipment is in service.

# FIRST RESPONDER'S REPORT AND APPROVAL OF PURCHASES

Jake Lobermeier gave an oral report for the first responders. There were 13 calls in the month of January and no purchases.

#### TOWN ROAD CREW REPORT

Mike Bess was present and gave an oral report to the board. Bess stated that everything is going well right now. They are on track with salt sand for the winter. Richardson asked when the no stop on right sign will be removed on N Rifle Rd. Bess stated that it will be removed on the next quiet day.

#### COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISOR'S REPORT

Robb Jensen gave an oral and written report to the board. Jensen reported that there was a Forest-Oneida-Vilas county Transit Commission and Forest county has decided to leave that commission. Jensen reported that they are working on an overall safety improvement plan with a current insurance company. They are receiving applications for a new Highway Commissioner

as Freeman Bennett will be retiring. They are also looking at the highway shop and what needs to be upgraded. The UW Extension will be reorganizing due to some budget cuts. They are looking at combining 4 counties under one administrator. Jensen attended a legislative meeting with the Counties association. One of the things that came up was having a meeting periodically between county board members and municipal town board members to discuss local issues.

#### LIBRARY REPORT

Harry Whidden was present and gave an oral and written report to the board. There have been 4 building committee meetings in the last few months. They have a building manager that is supervising construction of the expansion if it does happen. They have a meeting on the 26th with the building managers to look at all of the rooms and discuss what is needed.

#### TOWN PLAN COMMISSION REPORT

Richardson reported that they met on February 1 to discuss the Eagle's Way subdivision. The plan commission has a recommendation for the board.

# TOWN LAKES COMMITTEE REPORT None

#### UNIFORM DWELLING INSPECTOR'S REPORT

There were two building permits issued. There is a new construction at 2765 Bay Dr. and one on Hwy 17.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Eagle's Way Subdivision

Richardson reported that the Oneida County Planning Commission had a concern in regards to the Eagle's Way Subdivision needing to use Bunting Lane which is a private road. The County was also concerned that Bunting Lane will eventually be turned over to the town.

Motion by Richardson to approve the Eagle's Way Subdivision, as proposed, as it meets the specifications of the Town of Crescent. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Approve Applications for Operator's

None

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Approve Driveway Permits

None

#### FIFTEEN MINUTES OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Brett Brackob stated that he doesn't believe the MilFoil issues that were brought up at last months meeting are a town issue. He believes that it is a DNR issue and they need to go back to the state to request more money. Janet Appling disagreed stating that it is a state issue but it also is a town issue. Richardson stated that it is his opinion that at the local level we need to support our local lakes.

Janet Appling thanked Mike Bess for remedying the plowing problem on Peninsula Road.

# REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE

Resolution #9-2016 from Oneida County

## APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS/ADJOURN

Motion by Richardson to approve vouchers as submitted and adjourn at 6:54 p.m. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, Tracy Hartman Municipal Clerk